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July 23, 2014


SUBJECT:	Letter of Clarification No. 6 City of Houston Human Resources 
“Medicare Advantage, Medicare Supplement and Prescription Drug Services” RFP

REFERENCE:	Request for Proposal (RFP) No. S37-T25089

TO:	All Prospective Proposers

When issued, Letter(s) of Clarification shall automatically become a part of the proposal documents and shall supersede any previous specification(s) and/or provision(s) in conflict with the Letter(s) of Clarification.  All revisions, responses, and answers incorporated into the Letter(s) of Clarification are collaboratively from both the Strategic Purchasing Division and the applicable City Department(s).  It is the responsibility of the proposers to ensure that it has obtained all such letter(s).  By submitting a proposal on this project, proposers shall be deemed to have received all Letter(s) of Clarification and to have incorporated them into this proposal.
10.28.  Question:  Was information provided detailing the format and parameters mentioned in Question 3.1.1.d? Please provide or direct us to where in the proposal these guidelines might be.  (3.1.1.d. The selected vendor's systems, data files, physician and hospital information must be provided in the format and parameters specified by this RFP.)
Answer:  Please note the following verbiage replaces section 3.1.1.d.  “The selected vendor(s) must be willing to provide claims information based on the parameters specified by this RFP in Section 4.1.7.”  The change has also been made to the body of the RFP on the Proposal Tech website and Segal has also posted a notice to this effect in the “Events and Email” section on the website. 
10.32.  Question:  In regard to the formulary comparison requested in 5.4.7 against the KelseyCare HMO formulary, can you please provide a true drug listing with details that include the NDC, GPI, Core 9, etc. similar to the UHC listing that was provided?
Answer:  No additional information, including NDC, codes will be provided.
10.33.  Question:  In regard to the Evaluation and Selection Process, Section 3.5, item 3.5.1., are you asking for references for the key personnel from the clients that they are working with currently or references specifically related them (i.e. employer references)?
Answer:  Provide references for the key personnel who will be managing the city’s account from current or past clients who have worked with these key personnel.
10.35.  Question:  In regard to question 5.4.7: We need additional information for the KelseyCare formulary. The files provided are formulary change files and they do not provide drug-specific coding to identify specific drugs (examples include, but are not limited to, the following: NDC, GPI, GCN, label name). Can you please provide a true drug listing with details that include NDC, GPI, Core 9, etc. similar to the UHC formulary listing that was provided so we can properly respond to what is being asked in this question? 
Answer:  Attachment 5A represents the KelseyCare Advantage Formulary.  Attachment 5B is an addendum to the formulary.  As indicated in the response to Question 10.32, no additional information, including NDC, codes will be provided.
10.36.  Question:  Section 6.1. of the Evaluation and Selection Process requires that  the proposer provide the products and services described in the Scope of Services. Where is this section located?
Answer:  See Section 2 of the online RFP, entitled, “Description of Services Required.”   You will also be required to meet the requirements under sections 4, 5, 6 and/or 7 of the online RFP, depending upon which plans you are proposing.  
10.37.  Question:  In the RFP document it states: Proposers should complete only the section of the RFP Questionnaire for which they are submitting a proposal: National MA-PD, or Local MA-PD HMO/POS, or Med Supp + PD. However, in another section of the RFP it states:   
3.3 Company Overview, 3.3.1 Organization Background & Historical Information "Respondent shall provide relevant historical and background information on the organization, including primary location of Company. Respondent shall complete and submit the Company Overview Questionnaire."
The company overview questionnaire is within the MA-PD PPO specific portion of the questionnaire. Since we are not proposing MA-PD PPO, this portion would be not applicable. Should we complete just the Company Overview section of the questionnaire then?
Answer:  Yes, Section 4, “General Information, Capabilities and Experience” should be completed by ALL PROPOSERS, regardless of products being proposed.  Section 5, “National MA-PD PPO, and Local MA-PD HMO or POS Plan Options,” should be completed by those vendors offering Medicare Advantage Plans, and Section 6, “Medicare Supplement with Prescription Drug Plan (Med Supp + PD)” should be completed by those vendors who are proposing Medicare Supplement Plans.                    
Email Question #1:  In Section 4.1.9.2.6, what National Benchmark is the RFP referring to? The question reads: “For the rates you are proposing for the national MA-PD PPO and local MA-PD HMO/POS plan(s), describe how your firm’s rates compare to national benchmarks?”
 Answer:  The national benchmarks refer to the annual MA capitation rate for each MA payment area for the City’s MA membership.  
Email Question #2:  In clarification #4, 10.15, please confirm the pricing proposal and other information can be in 1 combined binder. 
Answer:  Please provide two copies of the pricing proposals: one should be included within the main proposal binder, and an additional copy in a separate envelope, placed in the box with the seven requested copies of the proposal (in separate binders).
Email Question #3:  In clarification #5, 10.21 directs us to follow the online RFP.  However, we notice that the online RFP does not address other topics in the Special Instructions to Proposals.  For example, 1.0 Title Page, 2.0 Cover Letter, 3.0 Executive Summary, 5.0 Letter of Transmittal, 6.0 Technical Qualifications, and 8.0 Format of Pricing are not sections online.  Please confirm these sections do not need to be addressed and we only need to respond to online questions (and provide requested attachments) and Exhibit I, Exhibit II, Exhibit IV, Exhibit V, Exhibit VI, Exhibit VII, Exhibit VIII, Exhibit IX, and Exhibit X.
Answer:   Please note:  your proposals must include a Title Page, Cover Letter / Letter of Transmittal and Executive Summary. Responses to the questions in Sections 3, 4, 5 and/or 6 of the online RFP cover the requirements indicated in Sections 3.3 – 3.33 of the Introduction.  The information included in the Introduction (Section 1) provides you with definitions, information and city-required documentation and forms.  The body of the RFP (Sections 2 – 9) provides information and data regarding the plans and programs currently in place. The RFP also provides proposers with the opportunity to respond to questions regarding both the city-required issues, and expectations for the benefit plans on which you are proposing.  An RFP checklist has been posted to the website, which should assist you in identifying what should be included in your proposal, and the order in which it should be presented in the binders.


10.41.  Question:  In the Performance Guarantees Section, please expand on the requirement for the member satisfaction survey. The current survey is done annually, however the PG says it will be measured Monthly and Assessed Quarterly. Is there a new requirement to do the survey more frequently? Thank you!
Answer:  You are correct.  Segal will adjust the chart referencing “Performance Guarantees (Attachment 1)” so that it reflects “measured and assessed annually,” and repost.
10.42.  Question:  We are attempting to upload a Prior Auth PDF drug listing. Proposal Tech indicates, “SSN FOUND,” but there are no SSNs listed. Can we send this file another way? 
Answer:  The system will not allow a vendor to upload a document if the system thinks the document has PHI in it.  If your document does not contain any PHI, add the word, “CLEAN” (all caps, no spaces), in front of the name of the document and this will signal to the system that there is no PHI contained in the document.  
10.43.  Question:   Do you want all documents that are attached online to be printed in full for the binders? For example, attached are several documents, EOCs, Formularies etc. Do you want all of that printed out in binders?
Answer:  No.  We do not need a copy of the RFP returned to us.  We only want your proposal and supporting exhibits, and the city-required information/documents outlined on the Checklist.
10.44) Equal Employment Opportunity Ordinance is listed as a required form, but no copy of the form was provided in the packet with the other forms. Please advise where we can locate it.
Answer:  The Equal Employment Opportunity Ordinance #78-1538 has been posted.

OFFER & SUBMITTAL FORM (Exhibit I in the Introduction):  Must be signed, notarized and submitted with the Proposal or the Proposal will be rejected.

Sincerely,
Gerri R. Walker 

Gerri R. Walker
Assistant Director, Human Resources
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